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Letter of Clarification No. 1 ~ ITB No. O-01519 
 

Date of Letter of Clarification: October 11, 2019 
 

To all prospective respondents: 
The following responds to questions received on the solicitation reference above: 

 

 

Question 1: 

 

Could you please advise on whether or not liquidated damages apply to 

this project, and if so, what that dollar amount is? 

 

 

 

Response 1: 

 
There is no liquidated damages for this project.  

 
Question 2: 

 

The bid proposal form, page 14 of 25 does not provide a place to fill in a 

lump sum amount.  The page does provide for bid Alternates A,B,C D. Is it 

the intent that the contractor provide pricing for all items of work required 

in whichever Alternate is proposed?  

 
Response 2: 

 
Yes.  The contractor shall provide a total lump sum bid price for 
whichever alternate is being proposed.  Contractors can bid on as 
few as one or as many as all four alternates, but should include the 
total lump sum price for each alternate they are bidding on. 

 
Question 3: 

 

Are there technical specifications and physical  limits for the bridge 
abutment painting? 

 
Response 3: 

 

Per Specification Note 2.k. on Sheet C-2 of the Construction Bid Set, 

the bridge abutment painting shall follow FDOT Standard 

Specifications Section 563 Anti-Graffiti Coatings.  Per Sheet C-5 of 

the Construction Bid Set plans, the limits of the bridge abutment 

painting are the front face of the bridge abutment walls on each side 

of the bridge overpasses.  

 

 
Bidders MUST acknowledge receipt of this Letter of Clarification by signing, 

dating and returning the completed Acknowledgement of Receipt of Letter of 

Clarification/Addendum form with Respondent’s proposal. 
 

All other items, conditions, and specifications in the procurement document not 

specifically changed by the Addendum remain unchanged. 
 

Please send all questions to THEA’s Procurement Manager, Man Le, via email at 

Man.Le@tampa-xway.com. 

 

 

mailto:Man.Le@tampa-xway.com
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM and/or LETTER OF 

CLARIFICATION                            

Were Addenda issued on this Solicitation? 

 Yes    

 No 

Were Letter of Clarification issued on this Solicitation? 

 Yes    

 No 

I (We) hereby acknowledge receipt of the following Addendum/Addenda issued in reference to 

7this solicitation by listing the Addenda by number, date and signing the form: 

Addendum ____________  Date: __________________ 

Addendum ____________  Date: __________________ 

 

Letter of Clarification  ____________  Date: __________________ 

Letter of Clarification  ____________  Date: __________________ 

 

     BIDDER:  

 

          By: ___________________________________  

                       Authorized Signature 

      ___________________________________  

      Printed Name of Signer 

___________________________________ 

Title of Signer 

___________________________________ 

Date Signed 

 

[END OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT FORM]  
 


